# NABURN PARISH COUNCIL

www.naburnparishcouncil.org.uk

Chair: L Gunson – chair@naburnparishcouncil.org.uk Clerk: S Mercer - clerk@naburnparishcouncil.org.uk

# Minutes of the Naburn Parish Council Meeting held on 11th July, 2022 at 7:30p.m. in the Reading Room

Attendees: L Gunson (Chair), A Bean (Vice Chair), S Gray, P Ashworth, J Britton A Clark, V Phillips, S Raimes Apologies: J Jefferson, S Mercer (Clerk) Absent: A Holmes, K Atkinson

# 2. Identify confidential items None

## 3. Interests None

**4. Minutes** RESOLVED: that the Minutes of the Parish Council meeting of 27th June, 2022 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

# 5. Finance

**5.94 Resolved**. The spend of £31.92 to Cllr Raimes for bunting for the jubilee celebrations was approved.

**5.95 Resolved** The spend of £44.95 (correction from agenda) to Cllr Clark for additional bunting for the jubilee celebrations was approved.

**5.96 Resolved.** The spend of  $\pounds$ 60 for paediatric pads for the defibrillator was approved. **5.97 Resolved.** The spend of up to  $\pounds$ 100 for bedding plants for the flag pole area was approved.

- 6. Planning (none)
- 7. Flooding (none)
- 8. Highways (none)

# 9. Community Areas and Buildings (none)

## 10. Communication

**10.1** Presentation to NPC from John Bullivent of Quickline, regarding fibre broadband in the village.

Quickline, which is a Hull based company but owned by North Leaf of Canada, have made a commercial decision to bring fibre to the properties in the village. Their fibre will use the exact ducting and overhead connections of BT in use today and so there will be no impact on roads or pavements. Timescale is August/September.

A member of their team will be knocking on doors in the coming weeks to explain it all to residents. They would like as many villagers as possible to sign up on their website.

Draft

Monthly Costs for a 12 month contract:-100 Mb/sec - £25 400 Mb/sec. - £35 900 Mb/sec - £55

They may consider paying the early termination penalty for customers presently committed to a multi-year contract with another supplier in order to commit to Quickline instead. They would like to fund a publicity event (ideally at the pub). They would also consider sponsorship of something to benefit the village up to possibly £2000.

At the moment, the limit would be the property just south of the church. We informed John that the properties at the far south of the village including Grange Garth, the Naburn Lock caravan site and the Riding Stables are served from the Escrick exchange via fibre to Stillingfleet and then copper the final 4 miles from there. The caravan site in particular may be a sizeable customer if they could extend the fibre to that part of the village.

# 11. Miscellaneous (none)

# 12. Outstanding action items

**12.4**. The 30mph extension was approved by the Executive Member for Transport in June. It will now be advertised and will be implemented if there are no objections.

**12.6**. Signage at the footpaths at the north side of the old railway bridge over the B1222. Cllr Gunson spoke to Liam Dennis of CoYC who feels we should wait to see what happens with signage when the 30mph zone is extended to this point.

**12.9**. Play equipment. Cllr Gunson to ask for quotes to install rubberised bases to some of the play equipment. Alan Jenkins has made us aware that he has the original corkscrew item and so Cllr Holmes, Cllr Barton and Cllr Ashworth to attempt to safely attach it back onto the structure.

**12.12.** Cllr Ashworth to obtain a quote from a property lawyer to prepare a formal and fully legally compliant lease agreement between the PC and Crockey Hill Farm Shop regarding their potential use of the Reading Room.

## The meeting closed at 9:30 pm.

Date of next meeting 12<sup>th</sup> September, 2022 at 7:30pm.

Signed as a true and accurate record

	Dated
Chairman	